


The Sebago Historical Society introduces its calendar for 1999
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Early Carriers of Sebago

Jacob Howe was the first mail carrier
to travel through what was later
Sebago, from 1800 - 1802, then

extended his route o Warterford and

made weekly runs on horseback with
a mail pouch and two saddle bags
containing papers to be delivered

along the route, notably the Portland

Gazerre and Eastern Argus. He was

armed with a trumper he blew just ) 5 =
before he reached a house or Post

Office to speed up delivery. Letter ©
yostage was 25¢ for a distance of 4( e

postage wa for a distance of 400 PHOTOS

miles (or over), 6-1/4 ¢ for under 30 1 Hechert Browts

2 Alison Martin

miles, and newspapers 1¢ each (per 8 Ehoemidiev o
copy). lItis unclear who the mail 4 Elmer and May Martin
- 5 Diana Letellier
carriers were from 1812 to 1912. 6 Jody Blancher and Ruth Douglas

7 Raymond Wood




COVER PHOTO:

Home of William Fitch, the first
Postmaster of Sebago, which was used
as a Post Office from 1829 to 1840.

To order calendars

call 207-787-2709.,

Mail Carriers

Note: From 1812 to 1912 it is unclear who
the mail carniers were.

SEBAGO

Charles Fitch

LEdwin Brown

Herbert Brown

Al Martin, 1928-36

Howard Grover, 1936-42

Al Martin, 1942-57

Elmer and May Martin, 1957-66
Diana Libby, 1966-74

Ruth [)nugjns. 1974-present

CONVENE

When the Convene Post Office shur
down in 1955, mail came from West
Baldwin Post Office, The carriers were
Elwood Milliken, Lawrence Hoyr,
Harry Sanborn, Donald Cross and
Ruth Douglas.

NORTH SEBAGO

Sumner Shaw

Gordon Shaw

Charles Shaw

Albert Anderson

Raymond and Grace Wood
Jimmy Wood

Ruth Douglas, present carrier

HILLSIDE

Lewis A. Dolloff, First star route carrier
with horse and sleigh from Perleys
Mills to Bridgton and Saco N.G.
Railroad. His wife Maude was the first
person to use a car, Model-T, to deliver
mail,

John Sargent

then Cathon Dolloff

Harry Irish, hauled mail from Bridgton
after the narrow gauge railroad shut
down and also carried mail from South
Bridgron until both offices closed.




SEBAGO
POST OFFICE

was established January 17,
1829 and discontinued
Seprember 19, 1912 when it
was moved to the home of
Mary A. Babb, Postmaster
until 1940.

POSTMASTERS

1829 William Fitch

1840 Robert McDonald
1842 William Fitch, Jr.
1845 William Bickford
1848 John E. McDonald
1849 William Wingate
1853 Joseph Ridlon (6 mos.)
1853 John E, McDonald
1856 Joseph Ridlon

1857 John D). Martin
1861 Luther H. Fitch
1867 Simon Davis

1869 Luther H. Fitch
1885 Edwin L. Poor

1889 Mrs. Eunice B. Fitch
1893 Edwin L. Poor

Second Post Office in Sebago

The Principal’s House —Second Post Office of Sebago was built by
William Fitch. (1930 photo) Photo at left was aken in 1998.

Edwin Poor’s Store
and Sebago Center’s

Third Post Office

which later became
Fred Meserves Store

It 1s no longer standing
. !




EAST SEBAGO
POST OFFICE

The first Post Office in East
Scbago was in 1876. Fitch's
Store burned in 1864, rebuilt
the same year and burned
again in 1919,

FIRST POSTMASTERS
John Fitch,

Jan. 31, 1876-May 18, 1915
LaGrove M. Sanborn,

May 18, 1915-May 3, 1933
Eva Sanborn,

May 3, 1933-Aug, 27, 1947
Laurence Fitch,

Aug, 27, 1947-Mar, 1, 1948

Gordon Sanborn,
1948-1980

Laurence Fitch

Fitch’s Store, 1907

Fitch’s Store, 1927
Luther H. Fitch of Groron,
/‘I{l.\’»‘llc‘/'tl.!(’!l\ Nhll'rl}'l/ /\'l'/'('('u!
William Fitchs daughter in 1829,
built the sarwmill and house in

East Sebago that is now the
Sebago Elementary School. His
son John was the first postmaster

and great uncle of Laurence, who
was postmaster for about a year at the site of the Fitchs Store that closed
in 1997 and is now vacant. This building is in the National Register of
Historic Places.



POSTMASTERS
(From 1980)

1980 Joanne Foster
Aug. 1984 Lynn Micklon
Feb. 1985 Warren R. Cutter
Mar.1991 Mary Pelkey
June 1991 Charles Norse
Ocr. 1991 David Roy
Feb.1992  David Chessey
June 1992 Phil Foster

Oct. 1992 Sue Cloutier
Dec. 1992 Amber Dearborn
Mar, 1993 Wayne Boyden
Aug. 1993 Cynthia Rogers
Dec. 1993 Patty Brown
June 1995 Stan Libby
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Stanley Libby,
Present Postmaster

East Sebago Post Office, 1980 - Present

Joanne Foster became Postmaster in 1980 and the present Post Office was

opened for use. Both she and Rachel Burnell served their patrons until the

fall of 1984 when Rachel retired and Joanne was promoted to the Standish
wst Office

Lynn Micklon was Officer-in Charge from August 1984 until December

1984 when Donna Gacetta became Officer-in Charge until February 1985

Warren R. Cutter was appointed to the East Sebago Post Office on February

17, 1985. Warren left the office in 1991 and substitutes have continued to
come and go since then. The list (u/»/u'r right) names these people and the

dates they began service in East Sebago.

Rachel Burnell, Clerk in Charge, accepting
moose painting from Abbe E. Decker,



North Sebago

First North Sebago Post Office Post Office

and Stagecoad) Before the Post Office was
established in Loren Bacheldor’s
store in 1884 the mail was
deltvered by volunreers on
horseback once or twice a week,
One of the volunteers was
Nathaniel Fickett who delivered
it 1o the Allen place, now the arca
of the Yankee Doodle Camps.

In 1889 Sumner Shaw was
postmaster at the Round Table
Lodge unuil George W. McKenney
was appointed in 1901, The
office moved to his home, now the
home of Betty Sawyer, where it
remained uneil 1910 when Alice
Bacheldor became postmaster.

North Sebago Post Office from
1901 to 1910, Postmaster George
W. McKenney shown on porch

First Post Office
as 1t appears today
- storage shed

behind Bill and

Yvonne Nasons
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North Sebago
Post Office
1910-1972

The store and home of Walter
and Alice Bacheldor was the
North Sebago Post Office for 23

years after her appointment i

postmuster in 1910 (10 1933),
She ts shown fovrth from the left
behind matl carrvier Ed Jewet:
seared in his car. Others in
prcture (left 1o right), Ethel
Wooley, Helen Nason Dyer and
Edith Tuylor. Walter and Alice
wiere the first peaple to sell gas in
North Sebago. The building was
torn down in 1978

Bertha Ward was appointed
postmaster July 1, 1933. For a
short time the Post Office was
operated out of the Round Table
Lodge and Shaws Store unzil she
moved the office into her new
home, now owned by Mrs.
Chester (Persts) Cutting. M.
Ward died Januwary 17, 1964
after 31 years of service and her
clerk Mrs. lrma Bacheldor became
aceing postnuaster, then the stutus
of the North Sebago Post Office
war changed from 4th class to a

One of the earliest
pictures of the Post Office
ar AliceBacheldors,

C. M, White in bugey

vur of East Sebago.
Mrs. Bacheldor
became first clerk in
charge and the office
moved 10 ber home
wuntil Lillian Nason
raok over in 1972,

rural contract station

Bertha Ward'’s home
where Post Office was
for 31 years.
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Deax Dmnu,

When the Jewette, £d and son Geoge
/ were daiving the mail from East Baldwin to
East Sebago (and beyond) they staxted a
g | business which was a God send to the town.
| Tor a emall cum they took passengers to and
from the tain on the mail stage. Ous family
v had no transportation and weithen did anyone
olse go it moant cvexything to be able to qet
to Portland. “We wese not icolated!

Jhie was the fiet of the century. Y was
bow in 1904 and used this convenience for
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operated from 1972 1o 1997, 1997 was a difficult year for Lillian as she *
-
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O

vetired from the Post Office and lost her husband ar almaost the same time

Ihe erghty-one rented boxes, plus other customers, were moved to the *

v
: ere

e North Sebago Post Office, 1972-1997 100 !

b When Irma Bacheldor turned 70 in 1974, she had 1o retire. according to eqrs Of

- law, and Lillian Nason made a successful bid for the contrace rural station Psfn, Service in
.‘. The Post Office was moved to her home near Camp O-AT-KA, where it

-

.
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Last .\4'/)/(((0 nﬂin' thar became the .\(/hl.('u Post ()//i( ¢. where every resident

of the Town of Sebago receives their mail, Much of it is delivered by the

wesent contract mail carrier, Ruth A. Douelis
A3
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Lillian Nason, mail clerk in charge
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Sebago Ridge
Post Office

In 1912, Mary A. Babb took
over the postmaster’s position
from Edwin Poor, and the
location was transferred from
Poor’s store in Sebago Center,
to Elm Cortage on Sebago
Ridge. The Post Office was
operated from the home of her
parents, James C. and Ann
Douglass Babb, for about a
year. In 1913 Mary had a
haome built across the street and
the Post Office was moved and
remained there until her
mandatory retirement at the
age of seventy. (photo at right)
It has been said that afier
twenty seven continuous years,
the morning of ber 70th
birthday on May 18, 1940,
the postal workers were at her
home and collected the outgo-

Last day cancellation

ing mail. From that day,
the mail was handled
Sfrom Douglas Hill

The James Babb
house is now owned by
Joanne Chessey and
Marys home is the
restdence of Jonathan
and Lauris Champagne.

Mary Babbs home
and Post Office




Douglas Hill Post Office

The first Post Office on Douglas Hill was opened on
April 2, 1901. It was named Webrow, as Douglas
and Dyke Mountains together were called this, It
was located on Douglas Inn property and Fdwird
Douglas served as postmaster. The following year the
name was changed from Webrow to Douglas Hill
Post Office. Years later the building was moved and
it is now the home of Sherrill and Sylvia Douglass
on the Robinson Hill Road,

James L. Chadbosirne became postmaster in 1929 with the Post
Office in his home. He served until his death in 1935, At this time
his daughter, Grace C. Snow, became acting postmaster. In 1936 she
received her appointment as postmaster, working from Chadbourne
Farm until 1937 when it was moved to her home below the farm.
Grace served here until her mandatory retirement in January 1972,
at the age of seventy. The Douglas Hill Post Office was then discon-
tinued and addvresses then became East Baldwin. Graces home is now
owned by her daughter and son-in-law, Edith and Sherman Cole.

— TR,
Douglas Hill Post Office today, summer house

of Edith and Sherman Cole, Postmaster Grace

Snows youngest daughter.

/:j,fi o fl‘C/’l.

Postmaster Grace Snow,
son fimmy Snow and
daughter Louise Snow.

James Chadbourn,
Postmaster, 1933

Cerace Snow
warking on mail
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Donald Sanborn, grandson of

Nellie, in front of Sanborn
home.

Site of the first and fourth Convene Post Office

The Brown’s home
with James Crawford by
sign,

Twin Lake House

Convene Post Office

The first Convene Post Office was
established in 1892 with Charles
Davis as postmaster. The office was
in his home at the corner of Convene
and Hog Fat Hill Roads. In 1909
this position was held by Jefferson P
Richardson and we believe the
location to have been in his home
which is now the property of Camp
Winaco. Nellie Sunborn became
postmaster in 1910 and worked

from her home. David and Fileen

Hague now have a home on this site.
In 1913 the first Convene Post
Office was used again. The home
now being owned by Charles and
Florence Haley with Florence
recerving the appointment. This is
presently the property of the Sprague
family. Twin Lake House became
the Post Office in 1920 with
Charles Hunt as postmaster. The
Narrow Gauge Railroad had a mail
station a short distance from there
which serviced the Convene
area. Twin Lake House
burned in 1940 and
Kenneth and Dorothy
Douglas have built a home
there. In 1936 Herbert
Brown became the last post-
master for the Convene area
of Sebago. The office was at
his home until it was closed
in 1955. His dasghter
Marie and her

husband Clarence Crawford
now live there.



Hillside Post Office

There were two boarding houses
and three girls camps in the Hillside
area and the neighborhood felt the
need for a Past Office. They peti-
tioned the Postal Department and
in 1897 Howard Irish became the
first postmaster with the office in his
home. In 1913 his wife Lucy wok
over this position and held it until
her retivement in 1945, During her
tenure Howard and Lucy moved to

the house next door
and the Post Offtce
waas operated from
there, The Narrow
Gange Ratlroad was
a great help to this
area because it meant
[faster mail service,
The mail was
drapped off at the
Hancock Pond
Station and there
were usually two
mails a day.
The first Post

Office burned in
1974. Howard and

Lucy’s son Harry
lived on this property
unil his death in 1997. The second
location is now the home of
Norman and Sarah Littlefield.

In 1945, Lucy’s daughter-in-
Law Helen Irish was named post-
master. The office moved ta her
home on the Taylor Road where it
remained until closing in 1955.
Helen and Franklin still live there.

L:l.sf I/d)'
cancellation,

The second Post ()”i.'r with 1 ucy
holding grandson Ronnie
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Ronald Irish in front of
the last Post ()”It e




Sebago Post Office
Mementos in Sebago
Historical Society

Sebago Historical Society has been
f"f':)' /l‘”"l"l’f( fo recenw d’"lt”l""l
of historical items pertaining to
\’(/J.lgu Post € ?/ﬁt‘(x

When the North Scbago office
closed in 1997, the postal sections
were given to the society. It is now
set up in the Historical Building
exactly as it was at North Sebago.
The service window and first set of
baxex came from Alice Bucheldors
Past Office, later being vsed by
Bertha Ward where additional
boxes were added. Bertha's diaugh-
ter, Barbara Shaw, donated these.
A third section was given by the
Postal Deparement

The desk shown here was used
wt Sebago Ridge by Mary Babb for
her postal work during the years
1913-1940. Her grand nephew,
Raymond Babb, Jr. donared this
Marilyn Babb Dolloff; Mary’s
grand niece gave the last day can-
cellation wihich is pictured during
the month of August.

The heirs of Grace C. Snow
gave the ariginal Post Office sign of

Douglas Hill, This same
sign was wsed at all three of
the Douglas Hill locations
from 190]1-1972. When zip
codes were introduced,
Ceirace s hushand Mark
painted on the numbers,
Postal scales and rubber
wanps were given by the
Postal Department. We
invite you to visit our postal

display.
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MAP LOCATIONS
(1) Principal’s House, (6A) Alice Bacheldor's
Sebago Center (6B) Bertha Ward's
(2) John Fitch’s Store, E. Sebago (7) Lillian Nason's
(3) LaGrove Sanborn's Store (8) Babb's Post Office N
and Post Office (9) Douglas Hill Post Office AN
(4) Present E Sebago Post Office (10) Convene Post Office
1 (5A) Loren Bacheldor's (10) Hillside Post Office 1
l' (5B) George McKenny's (12) Historical Society Building Ji [ll
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